College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: College Station ISD Board of Trustees

From: Mike Martindale, Superintendent f/

Date: June 10, 2020

Subject: Schoology’s Assessment Management Platform (AMP) Renewal
Agenda Item: i-3.

BACKGROUND

The Schoology Assessment Management Platform (AMP) supports the district-wide
collaborative creation of question-based assessments and the distribution of those assessments
across our district. Assessment teams and their designated members can have different levels
of collaborative contributions to building question banks and assessments. With AMP
assessments, we can supplement MAP testing areas to track mastery in all subject areas with
in-district created benchmark assessments and unit assessments. These assessments in AMP
allow us to track the data at the district level to help inform curricular decisions. The Schoology
Assessment Management Platform (AMP) was implemented in 2019-20.

A renewal quote was obtained from Schoology, through the Department of Information
Resources (DIR) contract DIR-TSO-3475. DIR is an agency of the State of Texas that has
established contracts with vendors for technology-related products and services.

It is the recommendation of Carmella Shafer, Director of Purchasing and Penny Tramel, Chief
Academic Officer, that we purchase the renewal AMP subscription from Schoology for 2020-
2021 in the amount of $54,510.00 using Instructional Materials Allotment (IMA) Funds.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of College Station Independent School District
approve the renewal of the Assessment Management Platform (AMP) from Schoology in the
amount of $54,510.00 per DIR-TSO-3475 contract using Instructional Materials Allotment
(IMA) Funds.
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